



Andrew Kolpakov

Web Developer

Joensuu, Finland kolpakov@hey.com t.me/kolpakov

Details

Date / Place of birth

18.08.1987

Kaunas, Lithuania

Profile

I like creating new products, services and businesses. I built most of my projects as a solo developer (acting as a product manager, designer, programmer and a server administrator) because it was the fastest way to ship products, start getting feedback and quickly iterating over and over again.

I also have a lot of business experience and financial reporting skills as a co-founder of three different companies and four community-driven projects.

My favorite technology stack is Laravel Framework and Tailwind-Alpine-Laravel-Livewire bundle, because it allows to build a web app in matter of days and scale almost indefinitely if the product succeeds.

Employment History

Jul 2022

Worldwide

Co-founder and CTO at Rodnik.today

Created a web application that works as a social layer on top of OpenStreetMap database, allowing outdoor enthusiasts to search and share information about publicly-accessible drinking water sources.

Nov 2020 — Apr 2021

Yekaterinburg

Solo Web App Developer at Tochka Bank

Created an accounting system for managing employees' salaries and taxes for the clients of Tochka Bank. None of our competitors even tried to create similar projects as the field seems too complex.

Jun 2017 — May 2022

Moscow

Solo Web App Developer at Vesta Bank

Created an accounting system for solo proprietors in six months. Our competitors were developing similar projects in one or two years with teams of 10+ people.

Feb 2020

Moscow

Co-founder and CTO at Tri.work

Created a SaaS that simplifies working with a new taxation scheme in Russia

Jan 2020

Co-founder and CTO at Trimaster.pro

Created software to organize all internal processes in a construction company. Software was so effective that we didn't hire any administrative workers and spun off as a separate SaaS business.

Links

[kolpakov.today](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

[Telegram](#)

[Facebook](#)

Skills

Laravel Framework

Tailwind, Alpine,
Laravel Livewire

Vue.js

JavaScript

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap

Financial Reporting

Business

Administration

Languages

Russian

● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●

English

● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●

Spanish

● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●

Hobbies

Endurance sports:
running, skiing, cycling,
swimming, triathlon

Community projects:
sneg.today and
rodnik.today

Nov 2017

Founder at Sneg.today

Moscow

Created community-driven social service for cross-country skiers in 7 days and made it universally known and used on a daily basis by almost every skier in Moscow region.

May 2012 — Feb 2017

Managing Partner at David Warden Coaching

Created a profitable triathlon coaching company, which remained profitable for 5+ years (and counting) after I stepped down as a CEO

Dec 2007 — Jan 2019

Founder at Run on January First

Worldwide

Created a flashmob-like project for thousands of people, which remained popular for 10+ years until the very idea became technologically obsolete.

Aug 2003 — Aug 2013

Founder at Internet Running Club

Worldwide

Created the biggest running club in Russia — it worked like Facebook for runners until Facebook was invented.

Education

Sep 2004 — Jan 2010

Moscow State Industrial University

Moscow

Specialist in Information Technologies and Economics